

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

DAVID R. "CHIP" DUSTIN Senior Vice President and Treasurer

Tel: 804.697.3405
Fax: 804.697.3402
Email: chip.dustin@thalhimer.com
Website: thalhimer.com



CAREER SUMMARY

Chip Dustin is a Senior Vice President and Thalhimer's Treasurer. Chip is responsible for all finance and accounting operations including corporate finance, managed properties, sales and leasing activity, and bank relations.

Thalhimer processes over \$100,000,000 of client receipts on an annual basis, including collections from commercial to multi-family properties. Under this operation 600+ owner statements are prepared each month for property owners including institutional and corporate clients. Additional areas of oversight include insurance, legal issues and cash management.

Chip joined Thalhimer in 1997 and initially specialized in providing financial and project management solutions for real estate clients. Chip has lead the Project Solutions Group, managed Thalhimer's business operations and supported Thalhimer's expansion in Virginia and North Carolina.

COMPANY POSITIONS

2011	Senior Vice President and Treasurer	Thalhimer
2007-2011	VP Operations & Project Solutions Group	Thalhimer
2005-2007	Vice President & Corporate Controller	Thalhimer
2003-2005	Director Property Accounting	Thalhimer
1999-2003	Corporate Controller	Great Coastal Express
1997-1999	Financial Director	Sprint PCS, Wireless Network Construction

EDUCATION

Loyola College, Baltimore Maryland, MBA, 1992
University of Richmond, Richmond VA, BS – Finance, 1989